

SP Coalition Sub - Committee - Measuring & Sharing Outcomes June 17, 2021 Meeting Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS ABSENT:
*Lily Gallegos, RUHS - BH	*Suzanna Juarez-Williamson, RUHS - BH
*Joseline Franco, RUHS - PH	B Hernandez, Inland SoCal United Way
*Amy Hyong, RUHS - PH	Cynthia Prewitt, Carolyn E. Wylie Center
Christy Mota, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Gladys Lee, AATF
Melinda (Mindy) McFarland, RUHS - BH PEI	Greg Rodriguez, Supervisor V. Manuel Perez
Sona Ardeshna, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Krystal Silguero, RUHS - BH Evaluations
Miriam Resendiz, RUHS - BH PEI	Larry Bellanich, Deserts Sands Unified
	Michael Ropchack, Hemet Unified School District
	Shannon Vargas, Hemet Unified School District
	Alisa Lemke, Inland SoCal United Way
	Tanya Humphrey, Black Women's Leadership Forum

^{*}Sub-committee co-chair

I. Review previous action items:

- Mindy reached out to Diana and the Postvention sub-committee to inquire if they have any attendees from the coroner's office. Diana stated they do have participation from the coroner's office and that they are currently working on an MOU with TIPP to provide postvention support to survivors of suicide loss. This would be a general MOU and our sub-committee might be able to access data. Diana will be reaching out to Jana with Each Mind Matters to inquire on what questions we might want to ask and what information would be helpful to our sub-committee.
- Lily share information for RCOE, Mindy asked if Lily could reach out to her contact, since she has relationship with them, to see about possibly having them join the sub-committee.

II. Data Briefs and Dashboards:

- Christy shared that Krystal was working on making updates to the dashboard. Suzanna is working on the data briefs and she would like to meet with Joseline regarding upcoming presentation on June 30th.
- Mindy shared that the Each Mind Matters offers a Learning Collaborative series and they have invited the Suicide Prevention Coalition to share a short presentation along with other counties in California to share what we have been working on and share information with counties that are in the beginning stage of developing their suicide prevention strategic plan.



III. Mental Health America Study:

- Diana received information from Jen Carson from United Way about this recent study that was done nationwide. This study looked at suicide ideation in the nation and Riverside County was number 3 on the list.
- Mindy suggested reviewing the data received as a sub-committee and discuss how we would like to process any request for data that we receive. This discussion will be helpful so that we can have a cohesive response to articles or data request as the data sub-committee.
- Mindy shared video clip on the study. How can we use the information to provide context and what it means for our county and data around suicide deaths, suicide attempts and also suicide ideation.

IV. Suicide Prevention Month:

- Each Mind Matters recently released the theme for the 2021 Suicide Prevention Month, which is Supportive Transitions: Reenter, Reconnect & Rebuild. It is focused on the supportive care transitions and having a more mindful approach to when individuals are leaving one setting to the other, for example from an inpatient to an outpatient or from the emergency room to the community if they have had a suicide attempt. They are also looking to involve and engage pharmacist. They also have developed toolkits that will be available in limited quantities for each sub-committee to utilize. There will be 4 different toolkits, English, Spanish, Game/Trivia and a journal outreach mini toolkit developed specifically for middle and high schools.
- Each sub-committee has been asked to discuss how they can participate on activities that are specifically related to their goals to help enhance the suicide prevention efforts.
- Mindy suggested that with our 1 year anniversary of the coalition coming up we should discuss
 how we would like to report successes of each sub-committee. Christy suggested creating
 infographics to share and interviewing each sub-committee and having them share their feelings
 on being part of the coalition and how they feel it is going. We can develop a survey to share
 with each sub-committees to complete that can include successes on each event or share what
 knowledge they have gained from being part of the sub-committee.
- Christy shared that creating a video might be a good idea to share information on data. Amy
 also suggested that this video can also be a great way to share information on the coalition and
 get more community involvement. We can reach out to each sub-committee co-chairs to see if
 they have anything they would like to add to the video or spotlight regarding their subcommittee.
- Mindy suggest creating a general evaluation to be shared with each sub-committee to share at their events to capture the satisfaction with the event or the knowledge that the public has around suicide prevention.
- Each sub-committee was asked to develop a list of activities that they would like to do for the
 month by the middle of July. They can choose to do virtual, in-person or hybrid. A Suicide
 Prevention Month Planning Activity Guide was developed to help each sub-committee with the
 planning for the month.
- Sona suggest having each sub-committee collect a short satisfaction survey to show the impact
 of the events being held in the community and to help with collecting information and share
 successes for the month.



V. Other Matters:

None discussed

VI. Action Items:

☐ Mindy will reach out to Dylan regarding creating the video and include the sub-committee.

VII. Next Meeting:

• Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:00am - 12:00pm

❖ Next Suicide Prevention Coalition Quarterly Meeting

• Wednesday, July 28th 9am - 11am

Notes recorded by:
Miriam Resendiz, Secretary I MHSA PEI